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MEMO

To: AJ. Johnson, City Administrator

From: Nancy A. Lueck, Finance Director

Date: April 12, 2009

Re: City Cell Phone Policy

As discussed over the last several months, the City needs to adopt a cell phone policy in
order to comply with Internal Revenue Code requirements. In general, the IRS requires
any personal use of City-provided cell phones be reported as taxable income to
employees. This includes individual personal calls as well as a pro-rata share of the
monthly service charges. A significant amount of employee, department, and Finance
staff time would be required to track personal vs. City use of cell phones which would
have a cost in City staff time in order to accommodate continued personal use of City-
provided cell phones. In lieu of tracking all individual calls, the attached Cell Phone
Policy is proposed for adoption. This policy was modeled after the City of Iowa City's
policy which was found to meet the IRS requirements during their recent IRS audit.

The proposed policy would give employees two options. The first would require that
personal calls (incoming or outgoing) would no longer be permitted on City-provided cell
phones. As required by the IRS, cell phone bills would be audited at least once per year
to verify that employees are complying with policy.

The second option would provide a monthly cell phone allowance of $30.00 to
employees in lieu of a City-provided cell phone. This would be a taxable benefit to these
employees. The employee would be required to purchase their own plan and phone and
would be responsible for the loss or damage to the phone as well as payment of all cell
phone invoices. Tracking of individual calls would not be required under this option.

Please include the attached Cell Phone Policy on the agenda for the April 16, 2009
meeting. This policy is proposed to be effective May 1, 2009 which would allow
employees to select an option under the policy and contact cell phone providers to make
changes if they would choose Option 2. Please contact me if you have any questions or
need additional information.
















